LEMANU P. S. MAUGA OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR TALAUEGA E. V. ALE
GOVERNOR AMERICAN SAMOA GOVERNMENT LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR
Telephone: (684) 633-4116

November 24, 2021

GENERAL MEMORANDUM NO. 178 -21

To: Secretary of Samoan Affairs, CEOs, Presidents and Executive Directors of
Authorities, Directors, Agency and Office Heads

From: Governor of American Samoa

Subject: Additional Members of Compliance Review Committee

The following people are appointed as members as the Compliance Review Committee:

¢ Keith Gebauer American Rescue Plan Act Oversight Office
¢ Poleen Natia Asalele Office of Property Management
e Silia Time Governor’s Office Special Programs

Committee membership is based on the current position that they hold. If a member is unable to
attend, they must designate a representative to act on their behalf.

This is in addition to members listed in GMs 029-21, 039-21 and 103-21.

All Department Directors, Office and Agency Heads are required to cooperate with this committee
to maintain transparency and integrity of the government.
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